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RFP Builder Instructions

Congratulations (and best of luck)! You are on your way to conducting your very own RFP for relocation services. Following this instruction page is your custom-made RFP. This RFP is built from best practice questions to include from WHR’s vast experience.
In order to run a successful RFP, you’ll need to consider the following items:
Additional Items to Include
In order for bidders to respond with their most accurate and inclusive proposal, there are some items that you’ll need to include. These limit the possibility of excessive, repetitive Q&A thus cutting down on wasted time.
a. Current Policies
This gives the bidders a clear picture of what your program includes, meaning that they should tailor the responses specifically for you and your program.
b. Volume by Tier
Most often, pricing is based on a variety of factors; volume being one of them. In order to secure the most accurate pricing quotes, you’ll need to include your volume figures by tier or policy.
c. Most Common Destination and Origin Locations
d. Homesale Values

Timelines
A realistic timeline is extremely crucial to a smooth RFP process. Please input your timeline on page 3 of this document.

Objectives
Take a moment to consider what is the collective objective for this RFP. Are you looking to contain costs? Improve employee satisfaction? Outsource a currently in-house program? Include this information on page 3.








[Company Name]

Employee Relocation Services RFP

[Date]











This Request for Proposal (RFP) and any other supplementary information provided to you as part of this request contains [Company Name] confidential information and is and shall remain the proprietary property of [Company Name]. In consideration for its disclosure, you agree not to make copies of any portion of the package, or disclose or distribute any information from it to any third party or use the confidential information for any purpose other than to develop your response and participate in the RFP.
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[bookmark: _Toc152745096][Company Name] Overview
Enter your company information here.

1. RFP Scope
The purpose of this Request for Proposal (RFP) is to invite proposals from experienced Relocation Management Companies (RMC’s) to provide relocation services for [Company Name].

Objectives of the RFP
Input your objectives here.

Basis of Selection
Proposals will be evaluated based upon the overall merits/value of the proposal. [Company Name] will evaluate proposals, and if a vendor is to be selected, select the firm on the basis of:
a) The vendor’s capability to provide the services as described;
b) The vendor’s cost and fee structure; and,
c) The vendor’s response template which includes the vendor’s experience, references, and agreement to terms and conditions.

Timeline
	RFP Sent to Vendors
	[Date]

	Intent to Bid Due
	Add 2 business days to the date you sent the RFP.

	Questions due from Bidders
	Add 3 business days from the date the Intent to Bid is due.

	Full Q&A Sent to Bidders
	Add 7 business days from the date the questions are due to give your team time to review. Be sure to send the full Q&A to all bidders.

	Proposal Submissions Due
	Proposal submissions should be due 7 business days from the date that you send out the Q&A.





[bookmark: _Toc2763660][bookmark: _Toc152745097]Proposal Contents
Proposals should be prepared simply and economically, providing a straightforward, concise description of capabilities to satisfy the requirements of the RFP. Please submit your response in PDF format.

[bookmark: _Toc152745098]Company Overview
1. Please provide a brief history of your organization.
2. Who is the primary contact for this RFP? Provide supplier company name, address, contact name, title, phone number, email.
3. Where is your company headquartered?
4. How much of your business (as a percentage of annual revenue) is dedicated to relocation management services? 
5. Is your company a part of, or affiliated with, any other company? If yes, please describe the relationship.
6. Is your company or any subsidiary involved in providing relocation services “For Sale” or otherwise anticipating or currently involved with a merger, acquisition, divestiture, or other relationship? If so, please explain.
7. Have you filed for bankruptcy in the last 5 years? If so, please explain.
8. Describe your organizational structure and methodology and how it relates to supporting your clients’ global mobility goals.
9. Are you able to deliver services in other languages than English? If so in which?
10. What is the basis of your company's competitive advantage, and why should [Company Name] engage your RMC to support our mobility programs? What is the differentiator(s) that makes your organization stand out above all other RMCs? Be specific.
11. If [Company Name] were to select your firm as our provider, what percentage of your overall business would our company represent?
[bookmark: _Toc152745099]Client Engagement
1. What is your average length of client engagements and the retention rate for the last 2 years?
2. Please provide a list of three references with focus on clients of comparable size or like industry.
3. Please provide contact information for three clients that have terminated your service in the past three years. Please do not include any clients lost due to an acquisition and/or divestiture.




[bookmark: _Toc152745100]Account Management & Program Development 
1. Describe the role of the account executive that is assigned as the corporate client contact. How do you communicate current trends, service innovations, and technology improvements to clients?
2. How often do you conduct management reviews? Please describe your company’s perspective on the structure and content of these meetings.
3. Are the client relationship management and staff supporting the transferees reporting into the same team? 
4. Describe any recent innovations you have introduced to improve service.
5. Describe your thought leadership services, including policy development, benchmarking, and best practices.
6. Based on our relocation policy included within the RFP, please provide any recommended policy changes you would propose to [Company Name] that might reduce costs and/or improve service levels?
[bookmark: _Toc152745101]Service Delivery & Process
1. Do you have a single point of contact for the transferees? Describe your client service model.
2. Describe your process for managing the initial contact with a relocating employee to determine their specific requirements. How quickly is contact initiated? Differentiate which counseling services would be provided locally in the destination city (e.g., in person) and which would be provided by a central point of contact at your firm (e.g., via telephone and email).
3. With the account team you are proposing, what is your commitment to employee callback time?  Please describe how you would address multiple U.S. and international time zones.
4. Please describe your exception submission and management process.
5. Do you have a unique process for supporting VIPs?
6. What hard and soft skills, qualifications, or credentials do you seek when hiring new employees?
7. How do you train your staff on specific client policies, programs and culture?
8. What is the average and maximum number of relocation files an individual counselor will handle?
9. How will you handle volume surges (e.g. group moves, peak season, etc.) and ensure consistent, high-quality service for our transferees?
10. Aside from base salary, how are employees rewarded for or encouraged to provide outstanding client service performance? Describe your employee performance evaluation program.
11. Is your staff available in the evenings and on weekends? If not, explain the methods by which your staff can be reached during off-hours or for international support.
[bookmark: _Toc152745102]Household Goods
1. Describe your household goods move process.
2. What criteria do you use to select the carrier for an employee’s household goods move?
3. How do you manage the HHG carrier’s performance? And what is your process if they do not meet requirements?
4. Do you require the same driver to pack and unload domestic shipments that are not delivered to storage?
5. What is your process for managing international HHG insurance and claims?
6. What are your company’s claims ratios for domestic and international moves for the past three years?
7. Who is responsible for auditing household goods invoices? Do you have secondary audits performed by an outside organization? Please describe the process.
[bookmark: _Toc152745103]Home Sale
1. Describe your company’s home sale programs.
2. Describe how you deliver GBO and BVO home sale services and related departure services for homeowners.
3. Describe your inventory management process and any special systems or processes to control costs. 
4. To what extent are employees allowed to select the brokers from an approved list? Can our employees provide brokers for qualification?
[bookmark: _Toc152745104]Home Finding
1. What services do you offer to assist homeowners in finding a home in the new location?
2. Please describe your Rental Assistance process.
3. What other destination services do you provide?
4. Describe your Mortgage Assistance process.
[bookmark: _Toc152745105]Expense Management
1. Describe your expense tracking process.  Please include information regarding systems used, in-house support and ability for electronic expense submittal.
2. Describe your expense audit process. 
3. What is the average time from receipt of employee expense report to employee reimbursement? 
[bookmark: _Toc152745106]Lump Sum
1. Please describe your support for employees receiving a cash lump sum.
2. How does your process and/or technology enhance the experience and track costs for employees receiving a managed lump sum?
[bookmark: _Toc152745107]International Services
1. Please list the international service offerings you provide.
2. Which services are performed by your own company and which by your suppliers and/or partners? Is it globally consistent? If not, please describe any variations between countries.
3. Do you provide global cost estimates?
4. Do you provide global cost of living adjustments/allowances (COLAs)?
5. Explain how you assist employees and their families with destination services including area tours, temporary housing, school visits, cultural training, language training, etc.
6. Describe what on-going services you provide throughout the assignment years (separate from settling-in and departure support).
7. Describe your network of international vendors and how your company ensures quality service through relationships. Please also indicate where you have offices that serve as a base of operations, and the corresponding countries these offices serve.
8. Describe your client communication capabilities with regard to international relocation (i.e., 24-hour help line, toll-free numbers, email, web-based capabilities, etc.)
9. What are your capabilities regarding international expense tracking and reporting? 
10. What are your capabilities regarding home and host payroll processing and reporting on a global scale? 
11. Describe your visa and immigration services.
12. Do you manage your own network of in-country immigration affiliates or partner with a global immigration company? Explain your relationships.
13. Provide examples of tools and resources that you provide to help assignees and their families in the host location.
[bookmark: _Toc152745108]Supplier Management
1. Please describe your selection process and how you manage suppliers, e.g. real estate brokers, temporary housing providers, destination service providers, etc. including quantitative and qualitative measures.
2. How will you ensure that third-party suppliers are providing the most competitive price available?
3. Are there any suppliers to which you are obligated to provide business to? What are the details of the obligation?
4. Please describe your process for identifying and correcting the failures or shortcomings of your subcontractors. Describe your procedures to remove non-performing suppliers.
5. Describe your company's commitment to conduct business with enterprises owned by Minorities, Women, Veterans, and Disadvantaged Individuals. Provide the percent of business shared with those suppliers for the past 2 years.

[bookmark: _Toc152745109]Quality Assurance
1. Please provide an example of your transferee surveys and the process for administering them.
2. What is your transferee satisfaction score for the last 2 years?
3. Do you utilize Net Promoter Score® to measure transferee experience? What is your NPS® for the last 2 years?
4. How do you handle complaints by our employees or service issues with your sub-contractors/suppliers?
5. How do you ensure timely, consistent, and high-quality service for a global client?
6. Aside from base salary, how are employees rewarded for or encouraged to provide outstanding client service performance?
[bookmark: _Toc152745110]Technology
1. Do you have an online system/tool that can be used by [Company Name]? If so, please describe how your technology can support (a) the relocating employee, (b) the administration of our programs, and (c) our relocation team.
2. What is unique about your technology platform that enhances the employees' experience?
3. Do you offer standardized and ad-hoc tracking and reporting capabilities?
4. What platform is your technology built off? What is the average downtime of your system in each month and who is responsible for IT support? 
5. What measures does your organization take to ensure unauthorized personnel from accessing confidential information?
6. Describe your security measures for data transmission and information protection.
7. What are your physical and virtual security protocols?
8. Describe your business continuity/ disaster recovery strategy and related back-up systems, processes, and locations that support your overall plan. Attach a copy of your plan if available.
[bookmark: _Toc152745111]Accounting & Payroll Services
1. Please describe your billing process and your capability of electronic billing and payment.
2. What is your invoice accuracy for the last two years?
3. What is your W2c percentage rate for your current clients for the past two years?
4. What is your process for end of year tax gross-up reconciliation?
5. What is your preferred method of receiving payroll and tax-related data for relocating employees?
6. Please describe your process for reporting, preparing, and submitting statements of taxable and non-taxable relocation income for relocating employees, including frequency and timing capability to support client-specific business needs.

[bookmark: _Toc152745112]Implementation
1. Describe the transition plan/process your company uses when taking over management of a new account to ensure efficiency and accuracy.
2. What is your standard implementation timeline?
3. Please describe the team that would be assigned for the transition process. Will we have the same team for account management and implementation?
4. What resources from the client will need to be involved in the transition?
5. What is your transition plan for the employees that are currently in the process of relocating?
[bookmark: _Toc152745113]Pricing
1. Please discuss your pricing model and how competitive it is in the industry. Please provide sample pricing for review.
2. What is the referral fee charged to network real estate agents? What percentage of that referral fee is kept by the RMC and what percentage is credited to the client?
3. Does your firm mark-up any supplier invoices at the time of invoicing? If so, please provide the supplier name and mark-up amount for each.
4. Do you charge additional fees for in-person group move presentations, technology licenses, implementation, or custom reporting?
5. Explain any alternate pricing or cost-saving alternatives you feel we should consider.
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